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SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION -UNIT i
DOCKET NO. 50-445
UNIT 1 SIXTH REFUELING OUTAGE
STEAM GENERATOR INSERVICE INSPECTION TUBE PLUGGING
SPECIAL REPORT NO. 1-SR-98-002-01

REF : 1) TU Electric letter logged TXX-98117, from Mr. C. Lance
Terry, to the NRC dated April 22, 1998

Supplement 1 to the subject report is being i1ssued to correct
typographical errors noted during a review of the previously issued report
via Reference 1.

The i1nitial report stated that.”[P]rior to operation, 140 tubes in each
steam generator were expanded at the B and D baffle plate to reduce wear.
TU Electric has removed all known defective tubes from service." The
total number of tubes that were expanded at the B and D baffle was 124
(please refer to Attachment 2, page 2 of 2 of Ref. 1).

Additionally, Attachment 3 of Ref. 1 on page 8 of 8 stated that the tube ,{ﬁl

in row 3 column 30 was plugged. The correct location of the plugged tube
was row 2 column 30.
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If there are any questions, please contact Obaid Bhatty at (254) 897-5839 to
coordinate this effort. This communication contains no new licensing basis
commitments regarding CPSES Unmits 1 and 2.

Sincerely,
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C. L. Terry
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Roger @ wWalker
Regulatory Affairs Manager
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